Wednesday, March 10, 2021 at 18:10:01 Pacific Standard Time

Subject: COVID Vaccination
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 at 7:07:18 PM Pacific Standard Time

From: Amir Rubin

o SN

CC:

Dear David,
Can you facilitate getting a COVID vaccination scheduled for- copied here. s the- of-,
one of our enterprise accounts, and is 68 years old. He lives in San Mateo county but also does business in

San Francisco county, and would be willing to travel to the best location to get this done as soon as available

(SF, Redwood City, Sunnyvale).
Much appreciated!
Amir
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